Regional Centre for Biotechnology (RCE)

Agenda:|Pre-bid Meeting
Date|17-12-2021 at 3:00 PM
Tender 1D:| Tender No. RCB/DETHRDPMU_Porial/2021-22/NIT-01 =
Name-of the Work: | Development of portal for online g of Post Graduate and Post Doctorate programmes in Biotechnology
7 E Address, Phone and email .
Mame of the MName and designation of the concerned 2 Tender Page Number, Section, Sub Section & Query!
ARy official of point of contact of the Details Clarification Sought for Response from RCB

AZENCY

Dev Information
Technology Limited

Shahina Parveen,
Project Coordinator

14, Aarvans Corporate Park
Mr. Shila) Railway Crossing
Thaliej, Ahmedabad-380059
Tel; +91 Y429RVIEST

Mol 91 7414895333
Em:
Shahing, Parveena devilpl.co

m

Page Mo, 9. Eligibility Criteria For Evaluation,
Performance report and timely completion of project,

“Point Mo, T Perdformance report (Guality of work)
i. Outstanding/Excellent performanee in minimum
one similar work: [00% Marks

i Verv good performance in minimum one similar
work: 70% Marks

in. Good performance in
50% Marks

iv. Poor performance in

(%0 Marks (NIL)”

imurm one similar work:

mum one similar work:

Farlimely completion of prjeets claimed as similar
works based on the
completion certificatedreport,

Please elarily what document evidence need to be submitted as a proof?

w ape bddess going to be svaluated on

Project Completion Centificate from clients clearly highlighting
completion of agreed scape of work by stipulated time and mentioning
quality of work is aceepled as document evidence

Evaluation shall be done based on the project completion certificate.

o

Page No, 14, (H.) General Terms & Conditions.

Paint no. 3 Development and Hosting Technology:
would be preferred, Open Source oaly,

Please clarily what open source technologies preferred?ls there any specilic
technology from department end” Also can we use .nel technologies also as this is
open source lechnology?

Any open source lechnalogy of choice is accepled.

Page MNo. 12, (B.) Roles and Respons
Bidder,

Paint i) Provide the teams as showrin technical
approach for implementation of workflow . scope of
work and Candidate managament.

Please clarifv team will be onsile or offite? Also please clarify if leam is onsite
then during what duration (during deveiopment or entire Suppert period)

Team deplovment can be onlinz dunng development and support
period. If in case such need for face 1o face discussions and iraining
arise, mutually asreed date and time cen be sot up for any onsite
meeting and discusson al RCB site.

Page No 8, Performance report and timely completion
of projedt (40 Score)

Far timelv completion of projects claimed as similar
waorks based on the
completion cenificate/repori- 20 score

In case the bidder has not been issugd 3 performance cenificate:
evaluation shall be done based on the project completion centificate.

Page No, 2, Date of Opening of Technical Bid:
28.12.2021

Request for revision of extensivon of Date of Opening of Techaical Bid,

1t shall be announced in case the date is being extended,

Oclove
Technologies
Private Limited
(Camu Di

Campus)

Mr. Ranganathan R

Mr. Jaya Prakash

Mr. Aman Dhingra { Onsite 1t RCB)

General Manager & Head of Presales

SNo 56/3A. Sult FLoar,
Foyola Tewers, 200 Fr,
Radial Road
caranal, Chennai,
Tanmil Nadu-600 129
Mob: 9873735373 (Amany{
Email: aman @ ociozone.com
Moh: U994923674 (Ranga)
Email:
ranganathan, re.ocloze. com
Emnail: jpeoctoze.com

Payment details{Page 13) (Pan A)

Considering this a development project as per indusiry|
norms we will need at least 35% pavment & initiation
advance.

Could vou please modif: the payment terms ( milestones as follows:
Advance Paymenl - 35%

After Success(ul Implementation, accepiance of the application and User
Acceptance Testing (UAT). - 35%

Afler swccessful implementation of software for @ period of 3 months, - 30%

The revised Paviment Terms are o5 follows:

Applicable against PART - A (Development and deployment of the
Application) only

1. Advance Payment - Nil

2. Issuing of Product License (if amy) - 10%

3, After Successful Implementation, acceptance of the application and
User Acceptance Testing (UAT) - 60%

4. Aler successful implementation of software fur a period ol 3
moathe - 10%

5. Transfer of Source Code to Tender [nviting Authoritv-Regicnal
Centre for Biatechnology (RCRE), Faridabad

(afier completion of the development} and further changes/ updation
will be made through RCE onby - 10%

Noie: Oither T&Cs related 1o pavment will be remained same

Payment dewmils(Page 13) (Part B}

As per industry norms the testing agency usually demands a least 35% as
advance.

Could vou please modify the paymen! terms / milesiones as fallows.

Advance Pmvment - 35% After Audit completion - 65%

Plense refer responze by RCB at 8. No. 6

Free waorranty Period

Afler completion of Implementation, Free warranty will be provided for a period
of 6 months, After this AMC
stans. Could vou please confirm 1o this?

AMC storis only afier first vear free warranty perdod,
1w coigeaf AMC vall be amended mio Prics bid £

. /"

Paid Warranty Penod
(AMC)

We will need the AMC amount 1o be paid during the beginning of the year. Cauld
vou please confirm 1o
this!

Response same as above, AMC stans only affer first vear free warranty
perod as quartery pavmenis.




1

Cent-In Secunity Audit

The cost for Cerl-In Secunty Audit wi

eed Lo be discussed
separately, Could vou please confirm to this’

Security Audit can be provided from any government empanelled
agencies. The list of empanelled agencies is avalable online, and same
may be asked [rom RCB, Security Audil is valid only for onc year
considered as part of Purchase Order for
15t vear warranny period vear cnwards RCB
audit on actuake

pav for security

We humbly request vou Lo make the contract period as 3 vears. Could

ontract Period vou please confirm to this? &5 contract period can be for § vears.
11 C F il fi thi ¥ iod be for &
We _.5__ _u_.g._.n_m J__.H.Eu_ _._.E-___.—P.n S pet TequRat —..-m:._._ RUM hotTn-Penin .+ |Weagree with the request. However, it may please be noted that
i trainings will be limited 10 2 during implementation & | for any updates. We will | . g : : iy =
2 Trainmg e adopling “Train the discussions during requirement gathering are nol 1o be considersd as
Trainer” Approach, Could you please confirm to this? trainings durnng development and support period.
(Once the requirements are signed off and the Implementation is in progress, Any iy sy
o 1 yo il devel Atahl
further changes 1o UL Dashboards, reports, KPI's and new requirements will be s S ..,:.a Spvelnpment pecii. Js e yitable
13 Change Management : 2 Any changes requested after taking over of the portal by RCE shall be
carmied out after mutual discussion & avabile 05 per NECS] rote oortract. 5
agreement berween RCB & Octoze. Could you please confirm to this? L P
S5L The cost for 35L Ceificate will need to be discussed separately, This is optional. Cost of SS5L cetificate will be paid by RCB at actuals.
14 Cenificale Could you please confirm to this? s per preie bid format the vendor has 1o mention the SSL cosl
(optional for RCB) Implementation will be the responsibiity of vendor.
Qctoze will help deploy the application on RCB designated server bid any
1 N e mamtenance aperations on RCB desiznated server be putside the scope of | This is acceptable. Application related maintenance. back up and
L work, Could vou please confirm to secuiiry will be the responsibility of the agency.
ihis?
Upon completion of engasement (he [P remains with Octoze and Source code | IT Bidder wants (o use their existing siandard productiechnology then
. right will continise to remain with Ogtoze. Octore will continue to support RCB | [P rights remain applicable (o them only, however, the bidder has 1o
14 Source Code s .
on any larther share 2 copy of source code specific to RCB customized development
ses / updation. Could vou please confirm o this? work,
T . T = g
. it Pasmen Terms We humbly request vou to .._._o__.._m the payment terms with Seurce code handover. Pleiize abiove the aliove Fespioniss b ROBS & Né. 6
. ¥ 5 Could vou please confirm to this?
ill th fi - ided b J ale- 7 2 .
18 NISCI rate contracts Flovewill e ris foe it Wi ue-20) PR o NIES b gumtiaicl RCB will share standard document regarding NICSI ries,
Could vou please clarify?
RCB to appoint one point of contact (POC) from their end 1o help respond to
: Oelowe gquenas ina swift Yes, RCB shall appaint a point of contact for discussions dunng
1] RCB side POC i t = 5
manner. Could vou please confirm 1o this” implamentation period.
Afler completion of Tmplementation. the paid AMC support will happen offline
el Suppart through modes like telephone, email, chat etc. Could vou please confirm to this? | This is acceptable.
Page No.3_ *Similar work experience includes
A TR A s development and management of portals for
.E.g _..__mu?ua Mohali- frntigistion o : athigher o
Veritos 5 . : programmes {Graduation and above) for students and R - 5 - T
21 Infosolutons Pyt _r_f. Kulldesg il 150 F. universitiesfinstitutions in India, in last three vears, in | Please elaborate lurther. Vepdon: Sl expRrience 4 oG .x_._.s _wq..:_o.a e
L Business Development Mob: T3RUSA006 Centrall State/IMTNT/2uIo0mous * management, academic ERF solutions will be considered,
Mnﬁwe,“:.s@:.omo_.ao.; com i tions/universities with satisfactony completion
4 : rating. Last three vears ends on the last day of the
previcus month of submission of tender.
Page Nod, Qualification Criteria
5 e bark
22 2,16 Solvericy certificats from iia Sl e From where can we obtain format of certificate. RCB shall provide the required formal

praduced by the hidding firm or company for an
amount not lsss than Rupees Seven Lakhs Twenty
Thousand onb (INR 7,20, 0HK),

b

Broadway Infoiech

Mr. Vineet Kumar
Praject Manager

Moida, NCR,Cell;
+919891 102734 (India)
vineet'@ broadwayinfotech.co
m

Section A:

Student will register on Portal or not?

irnot kow we will add student into svsiem?

Student will get login or not?

Faculty login will get or not?

Who will release the fllowship 1o student (RCB or DETY)
Syatem will be for Postgraduate and Doctorate bath or [or PG,

Yes, students will register on portal themselves or through authorised
faculty rep ives and P Coordi of the universit
and institutions. Authorised coordinater/faculties will also require
login and other portal rights with regard 10 ohline programime
management. RCB will release Fellowship to studenis. Separate porial
requirements, administration and management of national level Post
Graduate and Post Doctorate Programmes from one main portal.
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Section C:

.2 Post Doclorate:

7. Other requirements 1o be developed time to time as required by Deparmernit?
What is this? 11 will be charge additional as requirement is not clear

Far pest doctorate . need to know more about regisiration process and Guide .
What is point no 2 in C2.
Who will de the Hosung and Doman™

How the DBT RRF programme flow will work ?

Any specific portal requirements shall be included as part of
implementation and development peried. Afer hand over. il any
requirement arises. its development cost shall be paid at actuals as per
NICSI contract rates.

Details of portal requirements and programme Mo shall be discussed
with selected vendor during requirement gathering discussions.

RCB shail de the hosting and domain.
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